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Date:  FEB 19 2017
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Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request to Withdraw Class 1 Permit Modification to add less than 90-Day
accumulation areas to Attachment D, Contingency Plan of the Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID NO. NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Kieling:

The purpose of this letter is to withdraw a Class 1 Permit Modification from the U.S. Department of
Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS) (collectively the Permittees), originally
submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department - Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB) on
December 20, 2016. The notification titled, Transmittal of Class 1 Permit Modification Notification to Add
Less Than 90-Day Accumulation Areas to Attachment D, Contingency Plan of the Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (EPC-DO-16-366), added emergency equipment
specific to the less than 90-day accumulation areas located throughout the Facility to Attachment D,
Contingency Plan. The modification was drafted in accordance with Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (40 CFR) § 270.42(a).

If you have comments or questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Karen E. Armijo, DOE,
at (505) 665-7314 or Mark P. Haagenstad, LANS, at (505) 665-2014.

Sincerely, Sincerel
y

C

John C. Bretzke

Karen E. Armijo

Division Leader Permitting and Compliance Program Manager
Environmental Protection and Compliance National Nuclear Security Administration
Los Alamos National Security, LLC Los Alamos Field Office

U.S. Department of Energy
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Copy: Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas, TX, (E-File)
Dave Cobrain, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Neelam Dhawan, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Siona Briley, NMED/HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Peter Maggiore, NA-LA, (E-File)

Jody Pugh, NA-LA, (E-file)

Sophia Calabaza, NA-LA, (E-File)

Craig S. Leasure, PADOPS, (E-File)
William R. Mairson, PADOPS, (E-File)
Michael T. Brandt, ADESH, (E-File)
Raeanna Sharp-Geiger, ADESH, (E-File)
Marla J. Brooks, SEO-DO, (E-File)
Brenda Andersen, SEO-EM, (E-File)
Anthony R. Grieggs, EPC-CP, (E-File)
John M. Tymkowych, ENV-CP, (E-File)
Geraldine E. Martinez, EPC-CP, (E-File)
Filiberto D. Dominguez, EPC-CP, (E-File)
Kevin B. Krause, EPC- CP, (E-File)
Mark P. Haagenstad, ENV-CP, (E-File)
Tammy D. Diaz, ENV-CP, (E-File)
Catherine L. Juarez, ENV-CP, (E-File)
rera-prr@lanl.gov (E-File)
Adesh-records@lanl.gov (E-File)
lasomailbox(@nnsa.doe.gov, (E-File)
locatesteam@lanl.gov, (E-File)
epc-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File)




o COPY

-Los Alamos

Environmental Protection & Compliance Division National Nuclear Security Administration
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Field Office, A316

P.O. Box 1662, K491 3747 West Jemez Road

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Los Alamos, New Mexico, 87544

(505) 667-2211 (505) 667-5105/Fax (505) 667-5948

Date: FEB 1 i) 2017

Symbol: EPC-DO: 17-078
LA-UR: 17-20640

NMED 3\®.

qus W/
Hala‘a“ma\s

Mr. John E. Kieling, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Request to Withdraw Class 1 Permit Modification to add less than 90-Day
accumulation areas to Attachment D, Contingency Plan of the Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit, EPA ID NO. NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Kieling:

The purpose of this letter is to withdraw a Class 1 Permit Modification from the U.S. Department of
Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS) (collectivcly the Permittees), originally
submitted to the New Mexico Environment Department - Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB) on
December 20, 2016. The notification titled, Transmittal of Class 1 Permit Modification Notification to Add
Less Than 90-Day Accumulation Areas to Attachment D, Contingency Plan of the Los Alamos National
Laboratory (LANL) Hazardous Waste Facility Permit (EPC-DO-16-366), added emergency equipment
specific to the less than 90-day accumulation areas located throughout the Facility to Attachment D,
Contingency Plan. The modification was drafted in accordance with Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (40 CFR) § 270.42(a).

If you have comments or questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Karen E. Armijo, DOE,
at (505) 665-7314 or Mark P. Haagenstad, LANS, at (505) 665-2014.

Sincerely, Sincerel

John C. Bretzke Karen E. Armijo

Division Leader Permitting and Compliance Program Manager
Environmental Protection and Compliance National Nuclear Security Administration

Los Alamos National Security, LLC Los Alamos Field Office

U.S. Department of Energy
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